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From: Wood Richér& F
Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2012 3:58 PM

To: 'Owens, John MR 1’; Jaggers Andrew
Cc: Lewis, Simon MR 6; Mrdak Mike; O'Connell Lyn; 'Hammond, Owen'; 'robin.renwick@finance.gov.au’

Subject: RE: Letter to NSW re SIMTA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]



John

Thanks for the opportunity to comment on the letter, which we apree addresses the key issues.

I've discussed with Andrew and we make the following comments, however its possible Mike or Lyn will have
further thoughts in the next hour or so- will let you know.

s It may be worth strengthening the letter by drawing the key conclusions made elsewhere in the letter out in
the opening paragraphs of the letter- In particular that:

-No decisions taken that would-enable Defence to leave and that even in the event of a decision to

vacate, this could not be achieved until end 2014 at the earliest;

-Defence will consider on merits but has reservations about the implications of the construction and
operation of an IMT on Defence operations at DNSDC and the SME site, and that SIMTA is yet to
address this. ,

_ {f these concerns could not be addressed Defence would not support the SIMTA development and
would be unlikely to agree to providing access to the IMT across Defence owned lands.

In relation to Moorebank Avenue, it may be worth clarifying that the road is owned and maintained by
Defence and is not currently suitable for extensive heavy vehicle use. It may not be clear to Simon Smith
what a ‘Defence Road’ is. in addition to the environmental and amenity implications of the proposed Stage
1 IMT on the ‘sliver’ it may also be worth noting the need to consider the impacts on access to the DNSDC or
SME sites- given the size of the sliver there may be little scope for truck parking, adding to congestion on

Moorebank Avenue.

Regards

Richard

Richard Wood

General Manager, Rail and Intermodal

Department of Infrastructure and Transport

GPQ BOX 594 CANBERRA ACT 2601

& Ph 6274 7413 | » Fax 6275 1388 1 richard.wood@infrastructure.gov.au
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-----Original Message-----

From: Owens, John MR 1 [john.owens]@defence.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:41 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: Lewis, Simon MR 6; Staib, Margaret AVM; Healy, Michael MR Renwick, Robin" "Hamm .
‘Bosker, John'; Jaggers Andrew; 'Hirschfeld, Michae]' . ’ P, Qe
Ce: Farr, Greg MR; Grzeskowiak, Steven MR; McGahey, David MR 1; McGready, Sue GPCAPT;

Naumann, Darren BRIG ‘
Subject: Letter to NSW re SIMTA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

'NCLASSIFIED

)
iolleagues

\s requested by Simon, | have drafted the enclosed letier to NSW Govt (cc SIMTA) on the SIMTA letter - also
attached. .

Grateful any comments.

Thanks

Do Ousens
Head Infrastructure
Defence Support Group
Department of Defence
BP3-2-A001

26 Brindabella Circuit
Canberra Airport ACT 2600
{02) 6266 8003



IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. if you have rece:ved this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender

and delete the email.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure and Transport. :

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain conﬁdentlal and/or legal
Any review, re- -

transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this mfoxmatlon b
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-711 1

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. :
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and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments





